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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 10:24 am
To: Admin A; assignments
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF); Hang Jia AW (SPF)
Subject: PRS on SMU 6841K // DOA: 20/02/2023 // SPF veh: QX642U
Attachments: image009.wmz; SMU 6841 K GIA REPORT.pdf

Importance: High

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2023/023 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
              Kindly arrange PRS on SMU6841K at: 
 

Venue  : E M SOLUTION PTE LTD 
  160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,  
  Singapore 575722 
Contact  : Ms. Josephine Sim  (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9786-3830) 
  Ms. Serina Soon (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9223-6288) 

 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat 
Assistant Logistics Support Officer 
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department 
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thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive 
this in error.” 


